¥81

1A 44-895
4

eves this conference was brought about by the pressure
gf‘i\ixght upon the Dallas Police Department by the late
arriving news media people and that OSWALD was brought
into the Show Up Room for about three minutes for the
purpose of photographs and questionms,

He further advised that he heard from one vo:’ the
newsmen in Dallas, whom he belleves was FRED KAUFMAN,
Associated Press, Dallas, Texas, that JACK RUBY was present
on Saturday evening, November 23, 1963 when District Attorney
WADE held a press conference, He recalls that District
Attorney WADE made a comment during th? Sunday night
press conference that RUBY had asked him & question s
during the conference of Saturday night and was present in
the room with the press.

Me, SMITH further advised that FRED KAUFMAN
advised him that he had received a business card from
JACK RUBY and that RUBY had invited him to visit his
club. Mr. SMITH does not know where KAUFMAN met RUBY, He
assumed it was somewhere around Dallas Police Department
on Friday or Saturday, November 22 or 23, 1963. He
advised that he 1s also under the impression that other
news media people who had had an occasion to talk to JACK
RUBY during November 22 or 23, 1963 had also recelved
such invitations from RUBY and hls business card.

s/

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2258—Continued

FD-302 {Rev. 3-3-39) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIC “ION

bS
Date _December 7, 1963

JOE CAMPISI, uuug Ashford, Dallas, Texas, owner of
the Egyptian Restaurant, 5610 East Mockingbird Lane, furnished
the following information:

On Friday, November 29, 1963, he received a
telephone call from Captain DECKER, Dallas County Sheriff's
Office, in which Captain DECKER told him that JACK RUBY
wanted to see him. He sald Captain DECKER told him he was
one of several people that RUBY had requested permission to
3ee.,

CAMPISI advised on Saturday evening, November 30,
1963, he went to the Dallas County Jail where he talked with
RUBY for approximately ten minutes. He sald RUBY told him
he had received a lot of mall and commented: "All the girls
love me." He said RUBY asked him if his, RUBY's, friends
wex:;imag at him and also asked him about the lawyer he had
retained.

CAMPISI said while he was talking to RUBY, he,
RUBY, broke down and started crying and said: "Here I am
fighting for my life and feeling sorry for myself, when I
really feel sorry for Mrs. KENNEDY and the kids.”

CAMPISI said RUBY did not give any indication of
why k'}e killed OSWALD, however, he said "Somebody had to kill
him. He said RUBY gave no indication of ever having known
OSWALD previously,

CAMPISI advised he has known RUBY since about 1948,
however, has never associated with him and the only contacts
he has ever had with RUBY were when he would stop in at the
Carousel Club after he closed his place of business, when
RUBY would come to his, CAMPISI's place of business, and at
various sporting events which were held in the city.

He sald his last contact with RUBY was on the
Thursday night before Thanksgiving when RUBY came to the
Egyptian Restaurant for a steak. -

12-6-63 ar __Dallas, Texas

File # _DL 44-1639

8 ROBERT E. BASHAM 12-6-63

by Special Agent —FAMES—I—WARD—————— Date dictored

This docement contains neither
your sgency; it end its coatents

mvs

ommendaiions nor conclusiona of the FBI. 11 1s the property of the FBI and s loaned 1o
e 20t 1o be diatributed outeide your agency.

CommissioN ExHIBIT No. 2259



2

DL 44-1639

CAMPISI advised RUBY was a very impulsive
individual and he has seen him hit guests at his club without
provocation., He said RUBY was a "orazy S.0.B."

CAMPISI sald he never ‘knew of RUBY to carry a gun
and never knew of him to carry large sums of money. He said he
was surprised when he heard RUBY had $2,000 on his person at the
time of his arrest. He said he had always considered RUBY to be
very frugal and close-fisted with his money.

CAMPISI said he knows nothing of RUBY's background
or associates and doesn't know of anyone who ever lived with
‘him, as he never soclalized with him,

CAMPISI advised he was surprised when Captain
DECKER called him and told him that RUBY wanted to aee him.
He saild he doesn't know of anyone else who has visited RUBY
and the only person present at the time he talked to RUBY
was & Deputy Sheriff.

7D-302 (Rov. 3-3-30) FEDERAL BUREAU O

e ———— S

Commissidn Exhinit No. 2260 -

1 Date 12/10/63

JOSEPH A. SLb'JACKT, A4t ¥nox, Dallas, Texas, furnished
the following inforination:

On Novemhar 22, 1962, he was in the downtown area of

Dallas with KRYSTIAN BARCZ, a Folish National who was visiting
the U, S. on a State Department study grant. During the after-
noon of November 22, 1963, they stopped at the Ritz Delicatessen
for lunch and while there he observed JACK RUBY walking around
in the delicatessen., He introduced him to Mr. BARCZ and invited
him to sit at their table. He declined with the comment that he
was just walking around, He was still at the delicatessen when
they left.

Mr. GLOWACKI advised that at that time JACK RUBY did
not appear to him to be any more agitated or upset than the
average citizen. In fact, he asked Mr. GLOWACKI, "JOE, what
is this going to do to our business? We're going to lose all
of the conventions", It appeared to Mr., GLOWACKI that he was
more concerned with the result on business than he was by the
actual assassination of the President. Mr. GLOWACKI advised
that he has probably known Mr., RUBY since about 1957, He considers
him a casual acquaintance and not a friend but has seen him quite
often at the B & B Cafe, which is near the Vegas Club, or in the
Vegas Club or the Carousel Club.

He estimated that he has been in the Carousel Club on
five or six occasions and was last there about six to eight
months ago. On the occasions he was in the Carousel Club, he
noted that RUBY apparently was acquainted with a large number of
people and would move from table to table greeting the patrons.
He recalls no inetances in which photographers were taking pictures
of the patrons of the Carousel Club. He recalls having seen no
officers of the Dallas Police Department in the Carousel Club
but does recall having seen officers in the Vegas Club on numerous
occasions.

He advised that in those instances in which he observed
officers at the Vegas Club, they usually came intc the club during
the late hours, stood around for a few minutes and then left. He
saw no instances in which they were obviously being treated at no
cost by the management of the Vegas Club. Mr. GLOWACKI advised
that he is not well enough acquainted with RUBY to have information

G8T

12/9/63 o Dallas, Texas File # DL 44-1639
RALPH E. RAWLINGS and
by Special Agent® __ JAMES F, GLONEK - LAC Date di . 12/9/83

Thie docnment contains neither recommendeiions nor conalueione of the FBI. ft i
Your agenar) 4 and la comtonie are net 1o be dlatribuied wteide your nyoncy. 1he propurty of the FBI and in loaned to

/39 /57

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2259—Continued CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2260



